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MEMORANDU' FOR: Vincent S. Noonan, Director
Ccmanche Pe ' ' Project '

>

FROM: John i. Zudans
Com che Peak Technical Review Team

SUBJECT: FEEDBACK INTERVIEW 0F ALLEGER A-31

i -

On lleger A-31 was interviewed by telephone by
Jahri Zudans, Conrad McCracken, ~and Bill Wells of the Ccmanche Peak Technical
Review Team (TRT) staff. This interview was to provide 'eedback frcm the
TRT's investigation into technical concerns raised by this alleger. This
feadback in'.erview was transcribed, and a copy o# the t"rscript has beer

' picced in the TRT's files.

During the interview, C. McCracken and B. Wells providec the results c# the
TPT's investigation into cceting issues (AQO-7 are 11). On his concer-
regarding intinidatinn ard harassment, we referred him t: three OI re m .c
(4-84-0C6, IR-50 a45/E3-47, and IP-50 da5/E3-22) that are available in -he .MC'

public document room. The alleger was satisfiec with tr.e results cf the TFT's
investication into his concerns.
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I f,amanchp Peak Tech-ical Peview Team
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